
From: Anthony_Crandell-Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Jacqueline Braw/- /Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Jacqueline Brawl 'Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice 
Subject: Fw: MEETING WITH DR DERICK DALTON, FLINDERS UNIVERSITY [DLM=Sensitive] 
Date: Thursday, 13 October 2016 19:20:43 

FYI - I have arranged the meeting for 2pm at PHQ. 

Superintendent Tony ,(rand ell 

L,oc.al Are.a C:ommcander 
Su rry Hil ls LAC, Lvl 3, Sydney Poli c:,eCe ntre 
151-241 Goi,lbum 51 Sur? Hil ls NSW 2010 

Cor?orate Spon,sor, Sexuality & Gender Div ersity -
Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transger,der & Inter= 

IUW PoH'.ce FMCA 

----- Forwarded by Anthony Crandell- Staff/NSWPolice on 13/10/2016 19:20 -----

From: Michael Willing-Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Anthony Crandell,_/Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice 
Date: 13/10/2016 18:18 
Subject: Re: MEETING WITH DR DERICK DALTON, FLINDERS UNIVERSITY [DLM=Sensitive] 

That would be great mate. Thursday arvo after 1 pm is perfect if at Parramatta. 

Lock it in if you want. 

Cheers 

MJW 

Michael Willing APM 
Detective Superintendent 
Commander 
Homicide Squad 
NSW Police Force 

On Oct 13, 2016, at 6:13 PM, Anthony Crandell 

Hi Mick, 

wrote: 

SCOl.74338 0001 

Dr Derick Dalton has been contracted by the NSWPF to review the findings of Operation Parrabell - I expect them to be 
collaborative and fair. Given the connection between Parrabell and the Unsolved Homicide Team, would you like to 
meet with him? I can also make myself available as I will be at Parramatta next week. He is flying to Sydney from 
Adelaide and is available on Thursday 20/10 during the afternoon. 

Could you let me know your thoughts. 

Thanks 

NSW Poli:ca For,ce 

Superintend,ent Tony Crandell 

L,oc.al Are.a,Commande r 
Su rry Hi lls I.AC, Lvl 3, Syd'.n"y P,olic,eCenlre 
151'241 Goubi,m 51, 5" rg Hills N SW 2ll10 

Cor?ora.le Sponsor, Sexuality & Gender Div ersity -
Gay r L_eg)ianr Bisexualr TransgEnder & Inter~ 

« 


